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MEMORANDUM FOR: All Palisades Regional Review Committee Members
FROM: W. D. Shafer, Chairman, RRC
SUBJECT: REGIONAL REVIEW COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

—
Enclosed for your review are the minutes of the January 3, 1984 RRC meeting.
You will note that the minutes indicate any commitments made or assignments
given to RRC members. Please review these minutes carefully and be prepared to

report the status of any issue under your cognizance.

Keep in mind that member attendance is mandatory and the use of alternates
should be liwmited. Also please schedule your work so it will not impact on

the meeting time.
) PSha
. D. Shafer/ Chairman
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LER 83-74 - Valves Failed to Meet "As Found" Acceptance Criteria

Possible generic implications. The licensee made adjustments to blowdown
rings which were not expected to affect the lift setting but which proved
to affect the lift settings. The vendor (Dresser) recommendations for
adjusting these rings is not clear because apparently there are two
different types of rings that have to be set. T. Wambach stated that he
took this LER to the people in the Mechanical Engineering Branch who were
previously involved with Dresser valve settings. It is possible that
some of these rings adjusted according to the vendor's recommendation
could be affecting the valves operation. The LPM for this issue will

get back to NRR if there are any adverse findings.
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An updated LER will be sent revising the co incorrectly

reported. The SRI with the number of times the licensee



